



REBECCA ANNAND

ABOUT

Designer with over 6 years of experience developing luxury and fashion goods, gifts, and custom client pieces. Self-motivated worker and collaborator. As comfortable leading a project and setting goals as providing support and assistance in a larger team setting. Passionate about combining emerging technology and traditional design practice with the goal of producing exceptional product.

EDUCATION

MFA Metals/Jewelry/CAD-CAM

Tyler School of Art, Philadelphia, PA
2010

BFA Metals/Jewelry/CAD-CAM

Art History Minor
Tyler School of Art, Philadelphia, PA
summa cum laude
2008

Continuing Education

Typography & Hand Lettering
School of Visual Arts, New York, NY
2012

Currently Pursuing
GIA Diamond Diploma

CONTACT

rmannand@gmail.com
646.402.4440

EXPERIENCE

Design Manager

Tiffany & Co.
New York, NY
2014-Present

Manage projects and work with Design Directors to see collections through from initial concept to final product. Give performance evaluations and feedback to team members. Continue performing all responsibilities of Designer.

Designer

Tiffany & Co.
New York, NY
2013-2014

Provide refined design options in answer to business needs. Communicate design intent through sketches, hand and computer renderings, 3D models, and prototypes.

Assistant Designer

Tiffany & Co.
New York, NY
2011-2013

Provided support and skills to design initiatives and presentations including those for Fashion, Couture Jewelry, Custom Jewelry Clients, and Business Sales. Prepared 3D models and waxes for freelance designers.

Instructor

Tyler School of Art
Philadelphia, PA
2008-2010

Instructor for Foundation and Metals Departments. Courses taught include CAD I & II, Photo-etching for Jewelry, and Introduction to Computer Technologies.

3D Print Lab Administrator

Tyler School of Art
Philadelphia, PA
2008-2010

Prepared all 3D models for prototyping on Objet Eden 350V and Z-Corp printers. Extracted and assisted with post-processing for parts. Maintained lab materials and billing records.

TECHNOLOGY

3D Printing, Rhino 3D, V-Ray Rendering, Keyshot Rendering, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Laser-Cutting, Materialize Magics, Z-Brush

CREATIVE SKILLS

Sketching, Hand Rendering, Metal Forming, Wax Carving, Casting, Enameling, Weaving, Basic Woodworking, Printmaking

References and Portfolio available upon request.